From: Bruce Kniefel

To: ES-comments-intermtn-payette
Subject: Warm Lake
Date: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 4:14:24 PM

Hello and good afternoon. First comment, is concerning the bonding. Is the bonding limits and
years Midas will be responsible? What | believe, there is a good chance that there will be a spill of
ore or chemicals somewhere along the route that Midas develops . The road and traffic in both the
winter and summer will be increasing as our population increases, making driving hazardous. What
type of plan will be implemented to control spills?
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